
  
 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN 01 
December 05, 2022 

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued to all participating bidders to clarify, 
amend and/ or modify certain provisions and requirements set forth under the above-
entitled procurement project:  
 
Bid Data Sheet/ Technical Specifications 

FROM/ Bidder’s Inquiry  TO/ BFAR Response 
1.  How may copies are we going to 
submit? 
 
 
 
 
2.  Do we need to attach proof of our on-
going contract? 
 
3. What are we going to follow for the SSS 
and Philhealth contribution, the 2023 
rulings or the 2022 rulings? 
 
4. When it comes to SSS, what will be the 
basis for computation, the basic salary or 
the rulings of SSS that basis for 
computing SSS are of the remuneration 
except for 13th month pay 
 
5. What are we going to follow with the 
agency fee?  The not less than 20% of 
DOLE? GPPB, no flooring, no ceiling? 

1. Each Bidder shall submit one (1) original 
and two (2) copies of the first and 
second components of its bid; 
 
 

2. Yes, please refer to Annex A for format 
and attachments. 
 

3. Please follow 2023 rulings 
 
 
 

4. Please follow SSS rulings 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5. DOLE Order no. 15016 
 

11. Financial Proposal 
 
Do we need to include rate from other 
region/ center?  

 
 
Provincial rate for those in region/ center 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUBJECT: Bid Reference No: 2022-59 “HIRING OF DA-BFAR SECURITY SERVICES FOR 
THE PERIOD OF JANUARY 1, 2023 TO DECEMBER 31, 2023” 

 

Republic of the Philippines 
Department of Agriculture 

Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources 
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE OFFICE 

2/F Fisheries Building Complex BPI Compound Brgy. Vasra, Q.C. 
 website: www.bfar.da.gov.ph e-mail: bfarbac2018@gmail.com         

 
 
 

3/F PCA Bldg., Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City, Philippines 1101 
Tel. No.: +02. 332. 4661 website: www.bfar.da.gov.ph e-mail: bfarbac2013sec@gmail.com 

 



SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS 
 

 No. of Guards Per 
Shift 

Total No. 
of Guards 

 1st 2nd 3rd  
BFAR – 

NBATRC 
Pagbilao, 
Quezon 

 
5 

 
5 

 
5 

 
5 

 

 No. of Guards 
Per Shift 

Total 
No. of 

Guards 
 1st 2nd 3rd  

BFAR – 
NBATRC 
Pagbilao, 
Quezon 

 
5 

 
5 

 
5 

 

15 

 

 
Technical Specifications 
 

FROM/ Bidder’s Inquiry  TO/ BFAR Response 
Must be 21-50 years of age At least eighteen (18) years of age 

 
***nothing follows*** 

 
All other portions of the Bidding Documents affected by these amendments shall be 
made to conform the same. 

 
Amendments/inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be considered an integral 
part of the Bidding Documents. 

 
The changes made in the Philippine Bidding Documents (6th Edition, July 2020) are 
deemed integrated in terms and conditions for this project. 
 
For further inquiries, please coordinate/call the Bids and Awards Committee 
Secretariat at Tel. No. 8332-4661 or bac.eps@bfar.da.gov.ph. 

 
Please be guided accordingly. 

 
ORIGINAL SIGNED 
ATTY. MICHAEL S. ANDAYOG 
BAC Chairperson 



Statement of All Ongoing Government & Private Contracts including contracts awarded but not yet started 
Business Name  : ______________________________________________________________ 
Business Address : ______________________________________________________________ 

 

a. Name of 
Contract 

b. Amount of the 
Contract 

a. Owner’s 
Name 

b. Address 
c. Telephone 

Nos. 

Nature of 
Work / Kind of 

Goods 

Bidder’s Role 
a. Date 

Awarded 
b. Date Started 
c. Date of 

Completion 

% of Accomplishment 
Value of Outstanding 
Works/ Undelivered 

Portion Description % Planned Actual 

Government         
         
         
Private         
         
         

*Continue in separate sheet if necessary 
 

Total Cost  

 
Note: (In case of no ongoing contract, the bidder shall submit this duly signed form and indicate “No ongoing contracts” or “None” or “Not 
Applicable (N/A)” under the Column for Name of Contract and Project Cost (first column from left) 

This statement shall be supported with: 
For Government Contract: 
1. Notice of award and/or Contract Agreement and/or Notice to Proceed 
For Private: 
2. Job order or Purchase Order or Purchase Request or Contract or any corresponding documents reflecting the Project name and project 

cost. 
 

Submitted by : ____________________________________________________________ 
                      (Printed Name and Signature of Authorized Representative) 
Designation : ____________________________________________________________ 
Date          : ____________________________________________________________ 


